
From: Paul Dempsey
To: Arden Thomas
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick; Kelly Bacon (CD); Rhondda Dietrich
Subject: RE: Hein Short Plat / Proposed Conservation Easement
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:25:36 AM
Attachments: Agreed Conservation Easement.Final 10.27.2020.docx

Arden – perfect. Counsel’s additionally proposed changes are fine.
 
Thanks to you and your colleagues at the Prosecutor’s Office for making this a
priority.
 
I’ve accepted the additional changes and saved as a “nearly” final document,
subject to adding the necessary legals for Exhibit “A.” (And again, since the
recording of this document is to be a condition on final plat approval, I imagine
the County would prefer the legals to describe specified “portions” of the pre-
SP parcels. Marc, you’re taking care of that item, right?)
 
Best,
 
Paul Dempsey
 
 

      Paul C. Dempsey, Attorney

      p. 509.248.6030   f. 509.453.6880

 
From: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 5:11 PM
To: Paul Dempsey <pdempsey@hnw.law>
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Rhondda Dietrich <rdietrich@hnw.law>
Subject: RE: Hein Short Plat / Proposed Conservation Easement
 
Hi Paul –
 
I was out of the office on Friday, but your timing is good in that we received comments back
from our prosecutor today and I touched base internally about the process moving forward.
 
The only change that we require on the conservation easement is some additional language
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After Recording, return to:



Kittitas County Public Works Department

Attention Arden: Thomas, Water Resources Manager

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 1

Ellensburg WA 98926











CONSERVATION EASEMENT AGREEMENT





		Reference number(s) of related document:	N/A

Grantor(s):	Hein & Hein Enterprise, L.L.C.

Grantee(s):	Kittitas County

Abbreviated Legal Description: Ptn. N ½ SE ¼ S. 29, T. 20 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Complete legal descriptions on Page 5of this document.

Assessor's Tax Parcel No(s):     267336; and 107336   	









	EFFECTIVE DATE:  	_____________, 2020



	THIS CONSERVATION EASEMENT AGREEMENT is entered into effective between Hein and Hein Enterprise, L.L.C., a Washington limited liability company (“Grantor”) and Kittitas County Washington, a political subdivision of the State of Washington (“Grantee”) (together, the “Parties”).



Recitals



A. Grantor owns the below legally described “Burdened Property,” located in Kittitas County, Washington, which comprise portions of the proposed Airport Road Short Plat under pending short plat application SP-20-0004.



B. Kittitas County Code (KCC) requires that applicants for land uses that require water satisfy adequate water supply determination requirements (KCC 13.35). KCC 13.35 and 16.32 allow for a voluntary Conservation Easement to be recorded, providing evidence that parcels subject thereto will not require new water.  



	B.	The intent of the Parties, through this Conservation Easement, is to be restrict use of the Burdened Property to qualifying open space or agricultural purposes and, in so doing, to prohibit uses of groundwater, including new use of domestic water thereon.



	C.	Grantor proposes to impose the herein Conservation Easement as a means to eliminate “Adequate Water Supply” requirements for the Burdened Property that otherwise would be a condition on final short plat approval under KCC. 13.35 and 16.32.



	NOW THEREFORE, subject to the terms and conditions set forth below, Grantor, for good and valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, grants and conveys to Grantee a Conservation Easement on the following terms and Conditions:



Agreement



	1.	Grantor, pursuant to KCC 16.32.050 and 16.08.061, hereby declares a Conservation Easement against the Burdened Property, legally described and depicted on Exhibit A hereto, to prohibit uses of groundwater, including domestic water thereon, until such time, if ever, as said Conservation Easement may be extinguished or otherwise terminated in the matter provided by law. The herein declaration is made in connection with and expressly conditioned on Grantee’s final and binding approval of short plat application SP-20-0004.



	2.	In connection with such declaration, the Parties understand and agree that, for so long as the Conservation Easement shall remain in effect, Grantor, its heirs, successors, and assigns, shall not be permitted to undertake any construction or improvements on the Burdened Property requiring new uses of groundwater, including domestic water supply or delivery, including without limitation, homes or other structures subject to Adequate Water Supply requirements under state and county law. Further, Grantor shall not apply for permits or other permissions to undertake such construction or improvements, including for installation of groundwater wells or groundwater delivery infrastructure to serve the Burdened Property from offsite sources.



	3.	Following imposition of the Conservation Easement, Grantor shall continue to privately own and manage the Burdened Property, it being the mutual intent of the Parties that the grant of protection hereunder shall not exceed that necessary to facilitate the agreed prohibition against use of new groundwater thereon. Except as specifically provided herein, imposition of the Conservation Easement shall not restrict or prohibit Grantor, its heirs, successors, and assigns, from using or undertaking any activity on the Burdened Property as allowed by local, state, and federal law.  



	4.	Consistent with KCC 16.08.061 and KCC 16.32.050, Grantor may in the future apply to Kittitas County to discontinue the herein Conservation Easement through the administrative-only review process for short plats. Such application will demonstrate compliance with KCC 13.35.027 – Permanent Measures. 



	5.	Grantee, upon advance permission from Grantor, or pursuant to a validly issued administrative search warrant, shall be entitled to access the Burdened Property for the limited purpose of monitoring Grantor’s compliance with this Conservation Easement.



	6.	This Conservation Easement does not grant or permit public access to any

portion of the Burdened Property.



	7.	This Conservation Easement shall run with the land and shall be binding

on successors, assigns, heirs of Grantor and Grantee, until such time, if ever, as terminated in the matter provided by law.



	8.	In the event that any of the provisions contained in this Conservation Easement are declared invalid or unenforceable in the future, all remaining provisions shall remain in effect.



	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands the day and year first above written.





GRANTOR(S):	GRANTEE(S):



Hein & Hein Enterprise, L.L.C.			Kittitas County



______________________________		______________________________

John Hein, Governor					By: Brett Wachsmith, Chair

							Kittitas County Board of Commissioners



______________________________		

Claire Nicholls, Governor					



[bookmark: _Hlk52807175]

STATE OF WASHINGTON	)

	) ss.

County of Kittitas	)



	I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that John Hein and Claire Nicholls are the persons who appeared before me, and said persons acknowledged that they signed this instrument and acknowledged it as Governors of Hein & Hein Enterprise, L.L.C., to be their free and voluntary act of such entity for the uses and purposes mentioned therein.



	Dated this ____ day of ____________________, 2020.





	

Notary Public in and for the state of Washington, residing in 	.

My Commission Expires: 	.







STATE OF WASHINGTON	)

	) ss.

County of Kittitas	)



	I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that _________ is the person(s) who appeared before me, and said person(s) acknowledged that he/she/they signed this instrument and acknowledged it as ________________ of Kittitas County, a political subdivision of the State of Washington, to be their free and voluntary act of such entity for the uses and purposes mentioned therein.



	Dated this ____ day of ____________________, 2020.





	

Notary Public in and for the state of Washington, residing in 	.

My Commission Expires: 	.






Exhibit “A”





Legal Description of Burdened Property: [TBD]





Conservation Easement - 1



on item 4. Please see attached.
 
If the attached agreement works for you, then I will notice that CDS that PW’s requires that
recording the attached conservation easement be a condition of final plat approval.
 
As for County signature, we can take care of that at any Board of County Commissioner
agenda session (held the first and third Tuesday of each month). I just need a week’s notice to
get in on the agenda.
 

Arden
 

From: Paul Dempsey <pdempsey@hnw.law> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:44 PM
To: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Rhondda Dietrich <rdietrich@hnw.law>
Subject: Hein Short Plat / Proposed Conservation Easement
 

Good afternoon, Arden.
 
Follow-up to my voice mail check-in with you last week regarding our
“collaborative” draft Conservation Easement document for the pending SP
application.
 
Understanding that everyone is busy and working around pandemic issues to
one degree or another, I’m hoping you can jump back into the County internal
conversation with counsel concerning their review of the draft document. At
this point, the Applicant has addressed or has committed to address all other,
outstanding items/comments provided to CDS from other agencies, which
means we are hoping to move toward administrative preliminary plat
determination very soon; we need only to tie down remaining details under the
Conservation Easement.
 
Many thanks in advance! I’ll stand by at this end…
 
Best,
 
Paul
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      Paul C. Dempsey, Attorney

      p. 509.248.6030   f. 509.453.6880 
      pdempsey@hnw.law 

      405 E. Lincoln Avenue, Yakima, WA 98901 
      halversonNW.com
 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any accompanying attachment(s) are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient,
unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email, and delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.
Halverson Northwest Law Group P.C.

 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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